
February 26th , 1936. 

Dear Wri~ht, 

I daresay you remember my ringi ng you up about a 

mvn working her e who had a patent hich he thought ought 

to be ke~t secret . I enclose a letter f1•om hi.11 on the 

subject a s you &uggested. I aw naturally somewhat less 

optimisti c about the vrosvects than the inveBl'!lo r, but 

he 1113 a very ·good physicist and even i1' the chances were r 

I 

a hur~dred to one against 1 t seems to me 1 t mi ght be 
I I 

wortrJ. kee./ing the thi ng secret as i t i s not go i ng to 
,\ 

cost 'the / Government anythi ng • 

. With a pologi es 1'oz> -r.his hasty note , believe me , 

Yours since r•ely , 

Dr. O~S. ~right . 

Department o:t' Scientific Re searcij;t& Experi ment , 

A din 1 ral ty , 

s . w. 1. 



Dr. C. S. WriGht , 
DepC~rt"']e . ~t of ScieHtif'ic 
Research & Exveriment, 
Ad ira.lty , 
LaNDOlT • s • ~ .1 • 

Sir , 

c/o The Cltre,don L boratory, P rks Road , 
OXFORD. 

~ ... 6t 1 .Febru~Jry, 1936. 

F- s 3 

I dsh to (raw your F. t tentlon to the fact tr at I have 
ap lie for a British Pc tent, Application No . 
an you mieht fin<' it < 'lvi~able to 11revent 1 t pl.lblic tion. 

T.!le obj eot of this !latent ha nothl .. te; to do ' it 1 iu rument 
of · r, but it contain~ inforrm. cio l w1ic.• c :> ~l 'e l.ll'•C in the ' 
con ~r .~.ction of ex.vlo i ve 'bodies bw.-,ed on 1 rooe f'>e e cribed 

s~wh. ex ,loai ve bo liefl ould be very m ny 
thou. End time more JOWerfu.l than ordj.n~ry bombe, r in view of 
t:t.e dis ters whic.tl co lld be cau ed by their Uf.le on tt1e art of 
ce J tain Po" er. hich mit:.¥ t t tack thi.) c .qntry , it n .. ~.ears v .ry 
undli!sirr.: ble th t a~ch inform tion ho~l~.t b ubli hed thro,t 
the ~edium of tni~ Patent . 

I underst n tlmt you -uld be able Ui intervene and irevent 
the l.lUblication of' this Patent only if ! fl~sign the P tent to 
the Admiralty. If a for!ll can be found hich ill enable me 



.. -... -
to retain l!JY rre om ot· "ct.ion c nc-rning th. 1-lication 

nl1io.n have notnin, to 0 Ji t i.n t:r·~rrJent or r , l s 1 b. 

plea ed to Q i£.111 t . . e ::r·tent to t.he Admiralty . 0 fi ' lOial 

0 ist tion ot· t e ;; t of the Af.i i alty ") lc r ·' oat of 

an ct ·on . 

lly c .r~. of "t ~e Q.Ct t. . t if 

m nuract.ure 1 f! et u on t 1e b i 1 or tt 1 P tent , inform "tion 

ill le ~ o t ~ooner or 1 tar . 

cret for very lo 

time. < n my only conv rr1 i t.h t.. t.1e ,roo ; • e& (.i ould b 

e f o ~~· taJ.n o tll r 

c antrie6 . 

e c:...nnot ai .. nt anythi"' or • 

1 ve to dd till t. we have no c rtai ty for t.1e ti 

1Jeing " hether the .. .~ roce •ef ~ ef.H:r bed c n b . ( t into <'.!! rt t.ion . 

w.r ich in ic t.e tl1a.t ~hi~ m y very ell be .. •, cnee . At 

ex lana.tions for t.h s 

1 have so fnr delaye the ·ublication of t1l1t2 Pa t ent 

far no ;.o ,, 1ble b po · t - dating tle orieln 1 .... .t. l icat,ion . and 

asking for eX.t4.n ·ion of t ime . Tlle last <l te tor t e 

cceptnnoe of t e • r. tEtnt is no· Jaroh : .. tb, :.nd t 1 c ot 

be l,Ok tj;10fl6d fu.rther " 



• .. 

--3--

I shall be el d to be at your dispo$al in London should 

you ieh to eee rne reearding the <letaile of the Patented 

Proceesee . MY Patent Solicitor - Mr . Chsmpneye, of Claremont 

Haynes l.e Co . , Vernon Hoa e, Sicilian Avenue, Bloomeb lry Squ re , 

London, Tele,p11one ~ o. Holborn RAll would aleo be .,>le sed to 

eive you any infor·nation on this matter. 

y ,urs very truly, 

(Leo &zilard.) 



Dr . c. s . Wricht , 
Depart e~t of Scientific 
Research . Experiment, 
Ad."lli ral ty, 
LOl!l>ON . .... • I . 1 . 

Sir, 

c/o The Cltrendon Laboratory , 
P rks Road , 

OXFORD. 

~6th Febru r~ , 19Z6. 

I <'ish to craw your attention to the fact that I have 

applied for a British PBtent , Application No . 

&nd you might find it cdvisable to revent its ublic tion . 

The object of this natent has nothi lB to do ith iJJstruments 

of v ar , but it contai lE. i! form<-~tion v.hic.l co llJ be u ed in the 

cons tr11ction of ex..,Jlosi ve bodies bllbed on )rocesses escri bed 

in the Svecif1catlon. Slch ex_plosive bo·ies would be very many 

thousand time more powerfu.l than ordin ry bombs, n in view of 

the disasters hi ell could be caused by t1teir use on tne part of 

ce 1 tain Po ers hich rai,jlt a.t tack this c 1untry, it a. _,e rs very 

undesirable that such irformation houll be ublished through 

the medium of this Patent. 

I understand that you \7vuld be able td intervene and revent 

the ~ubli cation of this Patent only if I ass igr the Patent to 

the Admiralty . If a for"ll can be found whi ch ill enable me 



to retain my freedom of action concernin6 the a.~.-.. ... lications 

\?hich have nothing to do with instrtll'lents of ar, I shPll be 

pleased to assign tae Patent to the A.dmiralty . Jo financial 

obligation of the art of the Admiralty rould arise out of 

uch e transaction . 

I am fully a are of t e fact that if a euccebsful vrivate 

manuracture is set up on the b&sis of t11is Patent , information 

will le,k out sooner or later . It is in the very n~t~re of 

thi inve tion that it cannot be ke1)t E>ecret for a very long 

time, ~nd my only convern is that the l>roc"'s es "'hould be 

developed i 1 this country a fevr years ahead of cert i 1 other 

countries. Tllis ., ur1Jose would be served by keeping the 

Patent secret; and .e c&nnot aim at anything mo~e. 

I have to add that we have no certainty for the time 

being 'hether the l,roces es des cr bed can be .:mt into o~- erc tion . 

I have, hoi- ever. observed and inves tie~~ ted certain anomalies 

hich indicate that this may very ell be the c~ae . At 

present there are still two alternative explanations for these 

ano a lies. and it may take a year before ";ve. can decide in 

favour of one or the other . 

I have so far delayed the ublication of tni Patent as 

far as pos ible by post- dating the orieinal a~~lic tion , and 

asking for extensions of time . The last date for the 

acceptance of the Patent is no\• arch t::. th , end this cannot 

be post oned further . 



\ 
' 
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I shall be i_:lc.d to be at your die oeal in London should 

you ,ish to see me regarding the details of the Patented 

Procesees . .cy Patent Solicitor - Vr . Champneys, of Claremo~t 

Haynes & Co . , Vernon House , Sicilian Avenue , Bloomebtry Square, 

London, Telepnone l o . Holborn AAll would also be Jle sed to 

give you any infornati on on this matter . 

Yours very truly, 

(Leo Szilard) 


	mss32_b021_f15_001
	mss32_b021_f15_002
	mss32_b021_f15_003
	mss32_b021_f15_004
	mss32_b021_f15_005
	mss32_b021_f15_006
	mss32_b021_f15_007

